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Subject: RE: [Fwd: Party] View Full Header

. . View Printable Version
From: james.white@ps.ge.com

Date: Wed, March 26, 2003 2:07 pm
To: dreeb@albany.edu
Priority: Normal

Don,

I was able to read the file just fine - on this copy the Last name
was on a separate line which looked funny. 1 just adjusted the left & right
margins to 1.3 from 1.38 and the name looked much better. (This may just be
on my copy) also (I thought that the Improvement Assoc. should get first
billing -~ your choice)

Here are some additional names (are old time McKownville residents - not
sure of the exact number of years - Added addresses where known, I'll get
more addresses, but didn't want to hold off any longer:
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Jim & Eunice Barber
North Hudson, NY
(Could sent to W. Dillenbeck address of daughter Kathy McLean)

'
/ Kathleen MclLean h;fffggujk

© 12 W. Dillenbeck Dr.

Michael McLean
12 W. Dillenbeck Dr.
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Hope all goes well with your surgery -~ your absence will be greatly missed.
Send me a reminded note on anything I am late on or if you need me to follow
up with anyone else.

Take care,
Jim

————— Original Message-----

From: dreeb@albany.edu [mailto:dreeb@albany.edul
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2003 5:46 PM

To: White, James D (PS, IM)

Subject: [Fwd: Party]

———————— Original Message ———====--
Subject: Party

From: <dreeb@albany.edu>

Date: Tue, March 25, 2003 5:30 pm
To: james.white@ps.ge.com

Hi Jim

The following is the invitation--it is centered and sapced better and
all of that that I do not know how to do for sure but I tried to attach
the file and it might work.

I called Ken and left a message but no call back.

I need the names quickly. Bad news. My heart surgery is probably going
to be scheduled for two weeks--like April 4--with a 45 day recuperation
process so I have to get the invitations out soon to avoid shoving the
work on someone else.

John Esler has a slide projector that can be used and so that is OK.

Don Reeb

The McKownville Fire Department, The McKownville Improvement
Association, The Town of Guilderland and Your Neighbors invite you
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Mr. & Mrs. Betty and John Caporta
26 Norwood Street
McKownville, New York

to a

200th Anniversary Party,

The Guilderland Bicentennial Celebration,
Saturday May 3, 2003

2:00 to 5:00 PM

at the

McKownville Fire House

1250 Western Avenue

This special invitation is extended to each of you today in honor of
your long term residency--since 1952--in McKownville

The enclosed photograph, from the collection of the Guilderland
Historical Society, is a 1960's aerial view of a portion of McKownville
showing Fuller Road, the McKownville Reservoir, Western Avenue, the
Upper Reservoir, the Northway, the Thruway, and Stuyvesant Plaza
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